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November, 2025 

TO:   Langlade County Board Supervisor Candidates 

FROM:  Langlade County Clerk Judy Nagel 

RE:  2026 County Board Supervisor Elections 

The following information should be helpful to anyone currently on the Board or to anyone intending to become a 

candidate for the office of County Board Supervisor. 

ELECTION DATES:  Spring Primary – February 17, 2026 
                                  Spring Election – April 7, 2026 
 
Attached are the following: 

• 2026 Ballot Access Checklist – County Supervisor (ELIS-3, Rev. 2024-07) 

• Campaign Registration Statement – (CF-1 Local Candidate, Rev. 10-04), must be filed prior to raising or spending 
any funds, and no later than 5:00 p.m. on January 6, 2026. 

• Declaration of Candidacy (EL-162, Rev. 2019-08), which must be filed by the deadline for filing nomination papers.  
(Can be signed and filed at the same time as the Campaign Registration Statement.) 

• Nomination Paper for Nonpartisan Office (EL-169, Rev. 2019-10), which includes Wisconsin Elections Commission:  
Nomination Paper Review Guidelines. 

 
The first day to circulate nomination papers is December 1, 2025.   A minimum of 20 and a maximum of 100 signatures 

are required for Langlade County Board Supervisor Candidates.  

  

The deadline to file nomination papers is 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, January 6, 2026, in the Langlade County Clerk’s Office, 
Courthouse, 800 Clermont Street, Antigo, WI  54409.   Only originals will be accepted (nomination papers cannot be 
faxed or emailed). 
 
If you have any questions about completing any of the forms, please contact the Langlade County Clerk’s Office, 715-
627-6200; the Wisconsin Elections Commission, 608-266-8005; or the Wisconsin Ethics Commission, 608-266-8123. 
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